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FW: Do you have ten minutes this afternoon to talk? [SECRET] 

Smith, Gayle E. (AF) 

-----Original Message----­
From: Harris, Grant T. (AF) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
November 29, 2000 4:45 PM 
To: Smith, Gayle E. (AF) 
Subject: Do 
you have ten minutes this afternoon to talk? [SECRET] 

Gayle, 

Possible FOIA B6 for Personal Privacy 

(this e-mail is secret because 
of one sentence I included about Butt) 

TRANSLATED_ATTACHMENT Note to Gayle.doc 

Gayle, 
Possible FOIA B6 for Personal Privacy 
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Possible FOIA 86 for Personal Privacy 
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Possible FOIA B6 for Personal Privacy 

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY 



3A4786EF.FIN Page 4 of 5 

Possible FOIA B6 for Personal Privacy 
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TRANSLATED _ATTACHMENT Responsibilities.doc 
SECRET 

Possible FOIA B6 for Personal Privacy 

*(s)-Co-directing with Lee Wolosky ofTNT a sensitive, close hold 
initiative to 
shut down the arms trafficking organization of Victor Butt (which 
operates mainly 

CLINTON LIBRARY PHOTOCOPY 
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in Africa). In this capacity, I have worked with TNT and State to 
develop a 
three-pronged action plan, have called and chaired interagency 
meetings and 
written an action memo0 to General K errick 
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